MEMORANDUM

To: SFSWMA Joint Powers Board

From: Randall Kippenbrock, P.E., SFSWMA Executive Directo

Date: August 15,2014

Subject: Presentation on the Pay-As-You-Throw (PAYT) Concept. (English Bird, New
Mexico Recycling Coalition Executive Director)

English Bird, Executive Director of the New Mexico Recycling Coalition, will make a
presentation on the pay-as-you-throw (PAYT) concept.

The pay-as-you-throw (PAYT) concept is a usage-pricing model for disposing of municipal
solid waste. Users are charged a rate based on how much waste they throw away. Generally,
the users can choose a container of varying sizes (some programs offer up to five), with the
price (monthly fee) corresponding to the amount of waste generated. In 1997 EPA reported
that nearly 2,000 communities in the U.S. have successfully implemented the PAYT concept.
Also, communities that implemented the PAY T program typically report reductions in waste
amounts of 25 to to 35% and significant increases in recycling.

Attachment: EPA Pay-As-You-Throw Success Stories.
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